Email to Galloping Gourmet

From: Bahadoor, Roy
Sent: 06 March 2018 09:48
To: |

Subject: Pear Tree at Purton - Premises Licence
Good Morning Il

Following on from our conversation yesterday, in order to use the existing Premises Licence for the
Pear Tree you will need to complete a Transfer application as well as a Variation of Designated
Premises Supervisor (DPS) application. The forms and guidance can be found on our website at
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/licences-permits-premises . The existing licence holder, The Pear Tree
at Purton Ltd, will need to sign the consent form to transfer the licence.

I've attached a copy of the Summary Premises Licence for your reference. The annual fee will be
due in November 2018. The below converted conditions are attached to the licence (in addition to
the mandatory conditions):

ANNEX 2A - CONVERTED CONDITIONS

Alcohol may be sold or supplied:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year’s Eve from11 am to 12pm.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year’s Eve, and on Good Friday:
12 noon to 11:30pm

c. On Christmas Day: 12 noon to 11:30pm; for Residential Licences only from 12 noon to
10.30pm with a break of four hours beginning at 3pm.

d. On New Year’s Eve, except on a Sunday, 10 am to midnight

e. On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to 11.30 pm

f.  On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

g. Consumption of the alcohol on the premises by, or the taking, sale or supply of alcohol to any
person
residing in the licensed premises.

h. Suitable non-alcoholic beverages including drinking water, shall equally be available for
consumption with or otherwise as an ancillary to meals served in the licensed premises.

e The premises must be bona fide used for the purpose of:

e Habitually providing the customary main meal at midday or in the evening, or both, for the
accommodation of persons frequenting the premises.

e Habitually providing for reward board and lodging including breakfast and at least one of the
other customary main meals.

e Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to persons
taking table meals there and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to his meal.

e Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking water) shall be equally
available for consumption with or otherwise as an ancillary to meals served in the licensed
premises.

e There shall be afforded in the premises for persons provided with board and lodging for
reward, adequate sitting accommodation in a room not used or to be used for sleeping


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/licences-permits-premises

accommodation for the service of substantial refreshment or for the supply or consumption of
intoxicating liquor.

e Persons residing there or their private friends, bona fide entertained by them at their own
expense, and for consumption by such a person or his private friend so entertained by him
either on the premises, or with a meal supplied at but to be consumed off the premises.

If there will be changes to the premises you may require to amend the plans attached to the licence,
either by way of a Variation or Minor Variation. You could also apply to vary any of the hours or
activities on the licence. You may therefore wish to consider whether the current licence suits the
prospective activities, and possibly whether a New Application at this time may suit you better than
transferring, varying the DPS and then Varying the Licence.

Please contact me if you have any queries.
Kind regards,

Roy Bahadoor
Public Protection Officer - Licensing

Tel: 01249 706439
Internal: 21439

Wiltshire Council
Monkton Park
Chippenham
Wiltshire

SN15 1ER



